July 15, 1941

Dear Feters,

T Thanks for tha proof of wvour second erticle. It 48 remarkable
how much smaller the main sources of error have in thias ocase turned

out %o ba. Maklng on the new material egimiler enlouletions to those

I made before I pet five pamples per sheep as the moat esconcomlaonl
number, not a4 greater 'ariation from the previcus sstimates than I
should have expsoted; but the coet per unit of Ainformetion on the
second experiment ls remarkebly less, belng only £6. 5. 0. lnstead

of about £25. Nomehow the egg counto from thies new lot of lembe

have hed four times the preoislon, or cbout half the ptandnrd devietlion

for the aaoma amount of work.
Yours slnoeraly,



